








































 

200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  
614.342.4010 (Phone)  614.342.4100 (Fax) 

 
May 12, 2020 
 
TowerCo 2013 
5000 Valleystone Drive 
Cary, NC 27511 
 
RE:   Project 1201 Cherry Bottom Rd Variance 
  
Dear TowerCo 2013: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.  
 

Building 

1. Plan review will be required for conformance to the Ohio Building Code and permits will be required. 
 

Community Development 

2. Informational Comment - After years of discussion with various city departments and staff members, 
staff agrees with the need for the variances.  The property was selected as it meets the siting needs of 
the tower while minimizing negative impacts of the proposed tower.  Planning staff supports the 
variance requests. 

 
 
 
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Administrative Assistant 



 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

An application for a new 125’ tall monopole tower on City owned property at Academy Park has been 

requested.  The applicant has a lease with the City for the subject property.  The applicant is the same 

applicant that received approval to build a tower at McCorkle Park.  The requested tower at Academy 

Park is essentially the same tower that was approved at McCorkle Park with the same or similar tower 

type, height, and color. 

The tower location was selected, in part, because of the separation from residential property and 

natural screening from adjacent properties and the right-of-way.  The property is zoned Single Family 

(SF-2) which means a variance is required.  Residential zonings do not permit new tower facilities.  

However, the majority of parks in the City are zoned residential.  Because parks are typically large tracts 

of land with an abundance of natural screening and their proximity to residential, make them an ideal 

location for new towers.  This property is no exception.  It is located in an area that will serve the 

residents but not located in a subdivision.  Therefore, staff supports the variance request to allow for a 

new tower in a residential zoning. 

An additional variance has been requested for tower height.  A 125’ tower height has been requested.  

The tower at McCorkle Park was approved with a 128’ tower height.  The code limits tower height in 

residential areas to 80’.   

French Roast Brown is the proposed color of the tower.  This is the same color selected for the tower at 

McCorkle Park.  The code states that towers should be gray or similar color but that Planning 

Commission has the authority to approve other colors. 

Conditional Use 

The purpose of the personal wireless service facilities code is to regulate the placement and 

construction of towers to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public, while not unreasonably 

interfering with the development of a competitive wireless communications marketplace in the City.   

 

All new towers are required to be reviewed and approved consistent with the criteria of Chapter 1169, 

Conditional Uses.  As such, Planning Commission shall approve an application for conditional use if the 

following four conditions are met: 

(1) The proposed use is a conditional use of the zoning district and the applicable development 

standards established in this Zoning Ordinance are met.  

(2)  The proposed development is in accord with appropriate plans for the area.  

(3)  The proposed development will not have undesirable effects on the surrounding area.  

(4) The proposed development will be in keeping with the existing land use character and physical 

development potential of the area.  

Variance 

Two variances are necessary to permit the request.  Chapter 1181.05(c) does not permit new towers in 

residential zonings.  While the code does not anticipate new towers in residential zonings, the subject 



 

property is not used for residential purposes, rather it is used as a park.  Several objectives of the code 

support the tower on this City owned property: 

 To work proactively with wireless communications providers to ensure rapid and reliable 

deployment of their services/technologies, while minimizing negative effects on the City. 

 To ensure that the location of towers and wireless communications facilities in the City provide 

appropriate wireless coverage consistent with these objectives. 

 To allow, under certain conditions, appropriate City-owned property and structures to be used 

for wireless communications facilities. 

 To minimize adverse visual impacts of towers and wireless communications facilities through 

careful design, siting, landscaping, and innovative camouflaging techniques. 

 

The second variance is to Chapter 1181.05(d)(3)(F) which limits the height of a tower in SF-2 to 80’.  125’ 

is being requested.   

 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all of the following conditions apply 

to the case in question: 

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application. 

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of 

persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such 

neighborhood. 

 

Recommendation 

It is Planning and Development staff’s opinion that the requested applications are consistent with the 

overarching objectives of the zoning code to encourage new towers to be constructed in areas that 

protect residential areas and land uses from potential adverse impacts.  In fact, the separation of the 

tower from residential is over 600’.  This is nearly three times the separation provided by the last tower 

application that wasn’t located in a park.  The request has been reviewed by all appropriate 

departments including our cell tower consultant.  There are no unresolved staff comments. 



 

 
 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
 

 

~630 feet between 

tower and nearest 

residential property 



 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Michael Blackford, AICP 

City Planner/Zoning Administrator 
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